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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:25 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Appeal of Assessment for 956 Burr St

 
 

 

 

Katie Burger 

Executive Assistant 

Saint Paul City Council 
15 West Kellogg Boulevard, Suite 310 

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651‐266‐8567 

F: 651‐266‐8574 

kathryn.burger@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 
 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

 
 

From: Kelsey, Joann S <joann.kelsey@usbank.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:09 PM 
To: CouncilHearing (CI‐StPaul) <CouncilHearing@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Appeal of Assessment for 956 Burr St 
 
Hi, 
 
I would like to appeal the assessment to my property. My fiancé was there and he told the officer that they didn’t have 
to nail my doors shut because I was on my way there. He gave the phone to the officer to talk to me and I told the 
officer I would be there in 5 minutes. When I arrived there in the 5 minute time frame that I gave them they had already 
nailed my door closed. The cost of this is outrageous. They only put in 25‐30 nails in my door. They didn’t have to board 
up anything.  All the charges were dropped from my son because they didn’t find what they were looking for. They gave 
my son all of his stuff back that they took from the house. I don’t feel that I should have to pay for this assessment.  
 
Thank you for your time! 
 
Joann Kelsey  
Work Flow Coordinator | Virtual Deposit Operations 
p. 800.572.2659 ext 1542883 | f. 877.691.8492 | joann.kelsey@usbank.com 
 
 
U.S. Bank   
West Side Flats 
60 Livingston Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55107 | EP‐MN‐WS5B | www.usbank.com 
 
 
 
U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations 
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered 
by electronic communications privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, 
or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have 
received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your 
cooperation. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 


